












SIEGER VELDHUIS

DESIGNER (UX/UI)






PERSONAL INFORMATION

-  Sieger Veldhuis
-  Orteliusstraat 46-H, 1057BC, Amsterdam
-  16th of December 1996
-  Dutch
-  +316 252 761 29
-  siegerveldhuis@hotmail.com

LANGUAGES

-  Dutch (*Native*)
-  English (*Fluent*)
-  Spanish (*Basics*)





INTERESTS

-  News
-  Design
-  Movies & Series
-  Gadgets & tech
-  Music



ABOUT ME

My name is Sieger Veldhuis, 24 years old and live in Amsterdam. I am currently working as a Designer (UX/UI) at Super Interactive. At Super Interactive we design and develop custom WordPress themes for clients like D66, GVB and Emerce. In my spare I love being busy with photography, games, all kinds of gadgets and traveling. I prefer working in teams, but I can also work independently.

WORK EXPERIENCE

-  **Designer (UX/UI)**
Super Interactive (Amsterdam)
2018 - present
Designing responsive websites for brand new platforms or platforms which already exist with the focus on user experience.
-  **UX Designer (scriptie)**
Follow Coin (Amsterdam)
2018 - 2018
(8 months)
Rebranding for the current website, which included setting up a new visual identity, user research, sketching, testing lo-fi and hi-fi prototypes.
-  **Stagiair Creative Designer**
TAPE (Haarlem)
2017 - 2018
(6 months)
 - UX / Interaction design for apps and websites (research, sketching and testing).
 - Designing new house styles, logos, app, web and print layouts;
-  **Part-time UI Designer**
Knijbel (Amsterdam)
2016 - 2017
(1 year, 3 months)
 - Designing new brands, logos, app, web and print layouts.
 - Website optimisations based on baseline measurements.
 - SEO optimisations.

EDUCATION

-  **Communication & Multimedia Design**
University of Applied Sciences (Hogeschool van Amsterdam)
2014 - 2018
-  **Higher General Secondary Education**
Copernicus SG (Hoorn)
From schoolyear 2009 to 2014